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Peter Alberg (adpce.ad)

From: Kesia Morrison
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 11:56 AM
To: Rachel Smith; Cole Jester
Cc: Lauren Ballard; Peter Alberg (adpce.ad)
Subject: RE: PC&EC Rule 36 - Request for Governor's Approval of Proposed Rule

Good morning, 
 
This email confirms that the Governor’s OƯice has approved E&E’s proposed changes to PC&EC Rule 36. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Kesia Morrison 
Chief Counsel 
Department of Energy and Environment 
t: 501.682.0604   | e: kesia.morrison@arkansas.gov 
 
From: Kesia Morrison  
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2024 9:59 AM 
To: Rachel Nattin <Rachel.Nattin@governor.arkansas.gov>; Cole Jester <Cole.Jester@governor.arkansas.gov> 
Cc: Lauren Ballard <Lauren.Ballard@arkansas.gov>; Peter Alberg (adpce.ad) <Peter.Alberg@arkansas.gov> 
Subject: PC&EC Rule 36 - Request for Governor's Approval of Proposed Rule 
 
Rachel and Cole, 
 
E&E seeks the Governor’s approval of its proposed changes to PC&EC Rule 26: Tire Accountability 
Program. As explained in the attached packet, these changes are made pursuant to Act 713 of 2023. 
 
I am available should you have any questions or concerns. My oƯice number is below, or you can reach 
me on my cell: 501-287-8700 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Kesia Morrison 
Chief Counsel 
Department of Energy and Environment 
t: 501.682.0604   | e: kesia.morrison@arkansas.gov 
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